
1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

January 2023 

 

 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 

 
MINUTES NOVEMBER 2022............................................................................................................................................ 3 

AGENDA................................................................................................................................................................. 6 

JANUARY 2023 ....................................................................................................................................................... 6 

CASE NO. 1 3001 SANDLIN RD SW .......................................................................................................................... 7 

SURVEY...................................................................................................................................................................... 8 

CASE NO. 2 801 BRADLEY STREET SW .................................................................................................................... 9 

FLOOR PLAN ............................................................................................................................................................ 10 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 11 

CASE NO. 3 2702 HARLEY CIRCLE SW ................................................................................................................... 12 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 13 

CASE NO. 4 1805 WADSWORTH ST SE .................................................................................................................. 14 

ILLUSTRATION ......................................................................................................................................................... 15 
WARRANTY DEED .................................................................................................................................................... 16 
SALES CONTRACT .................................................................................................................................................... 17 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

Minutes November 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    Delayne Dean, Mr. Steven Thomas, Mr. Brad Townsend 

         

 SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Chester Ayers 

 

 COPIED TO:      Rev. George Allen 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney  

           Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department 

            Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

           Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on the first 

floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll. 

 

The minutes from the October 2022 meeting were approved.  Mr. Larry Waye motioned to 

approve the minutes. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the motion. On a voice vote, the motion 

carried.  

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Francisco Rueda for an 18 foot rear yard set-back variance from 

Section 25-10.9 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to add a master bedroom and laundry 

room, property is located at 2704 Compton Dr. SW in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

This case was moved to the end when no one came forward to present the case. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Danny Hill for a 6-inch front yard set-back variance from Section 25-

10.8 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a new home located at 1658 Lake Cove Dr. 

SW, property is located in an AG-1 Agricultural District. 

 

Mr. Danny Hill presented this case to the Board. Mr. Hill stated his name was Danny Hill and his 

address was P.O. Box 1358 Decatur, Al. 35602. 

 

Mr. Hill explained that he was requesting 5/8 of an inch, to build a new home located at 1658 

Lake Cove Dr. SW. Mr. Hill explained that the blocked was laid incorrectly at the start of the 

build. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 



4 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townsend seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion passed. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Dexter Elliot for an administrative decision from Section 25-11 of the 

Zoning Ordinance in order to operate a crematory in a 60 x 80 metal storage unit located at 103 

13th Av. NW from Section 25-11, property is located in a B-2 General Business District. 

 

Mr. Dexter Elliot presented this case to the Board. Mr. Elliot stated his name was Dexter Elliot 

and his address was 103 13th Av NW. Mr. Elliot stated he would like to operate a crematory at 

Reynolds Funeral Home located at 103 13th Av NW. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye asked Mr. Elliot if he was there to appeal a decision made by the Building 

Department. Mr. Elliot stated that was correct. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified that the emission comparisons distributed were true and correct to 

Mr. Elliot’s knowledge, Mr. Elliot agreed. 

 

Mr. Brad Townsend verified that the reason the request was denied, by the Building and 

Planning Departments, was that it was not allowable in a B-2 General Business District, Mr. Lee 

Terry stated that was correct. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department stated that a crematory is not classified as a wholesale 

business or as a service according to the NAICS Code: 812220. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas asked Mr. Elliot how tall the stack would be in reference to the building. 

 

Mr. Elliot stated that the stack would not be any taller than a chimney stack. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas stated he understood that there would not be any excessive gases coming 

from the chimneystack, Mr. Elliot agreed. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no further comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no further comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the 

motion. On a roll-call vote the motion failed with a 3-2 vote. 

 

 

 



5 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Francisco Rueda for an 18 foot rear yard set-back variance from 

Section 25-10.9 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to add a master bedroom and laundry 

room, property is located at 2704 Compton Dr. SW in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

This case was called again,and DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case. 

 

The Board motioned to adjourn, when Mr. Rueda came into the Council Chambers. 

 

The Board voted to hear Mr. Rueda. 

 

Mr. Francisco Rueda presented this case to the Board. Mr. Rueda stated his name was Francisco 

Rueda and his address was 2704 Compton Dr. SW and he would like to have an 18-foot rear 

yard set-back in order to add a master bedroom and a laundry room to the back of his house. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townsend seconded 

the motion. On a roll-call vote the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

 

 

__________________________   

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

AGENDA  

January 2023 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, January 31, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Submit questions via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of James D. Morrill for a 6-foot front yard set-back variance from 

Section 25-10.9 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a front porch located at 3001 

Sandlin Rd SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Fite Construction Company, LLC for a 13 foot 21/2 inch rear-yard 

setback variance from Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build a storage building 

that will be attached to the main building located at 801 Bradley St SW, property is located in a 

B-1 Local Shopping Business District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Wendy Treadway for a 19 foot front yard setback variance from 

Section 25-14 and 25-10-10.9 (2) (c) of the Zoning Ordinance and a 36 foot rear yard setback 

from Section 25-10.9 (2) (d) of the Zoning Ordinance.  In order to build a garage located at 2702 

Harley Circle SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Maria Hernandez and Martin Gutierrez for a determination as a use 

permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 25-11 of the Zoning Ordinance, in order to have use of 

the existing building for residential purposes located at 1805 Wadsworth Street SE. Property is 

located in a B-1 Local Shopping Business District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


7 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 1 3001 SANDLIN RD SW 



8 

 

 
 

SURVEY 



9 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 2 801 BRADLEY STREET SW 



10 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FLOOR PLAN 



11 

 

 
 

 

SURVEY 



12 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 3 2702 HARLEY CIRCLE SW 



13 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



14 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 4 1805 WADSWORTH ST SE 



15 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ILLUSTRATION 



16 

 

 
 

 

 

WARRANTY DEED 



17 

 

 
 

 

SALES CONTRACT 


